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Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust
Trustees' Report

The Trustees present their annual repor together with the financial statements and auditors’ report of the
charitable company for the pericd 1 September 2018 1o 31 August 2017, The annual repor serves the
purpases of both a Trustees' report and a Directors’ report under company law.

As of August 2017, Bradiord Diocesan Academies Trust supports ten academies (four secondary and six
primary}, comprising 6,423 siudenis and employing 1,080 stalf with an annual budget of £42 million,

Structure, Governance and Managemaent
Constitution

The Trust s a company limited by guaraniee and an exempt charity. The Charitable Company’s memorandum
and ariicles of association dated 18 October 2012 are the primary goveming documents of the Trust and the
company registration number is 08258994,

The Trustees of Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust are also the directors of the Charitable Company for the
purposes of company law. The Charitable Company is known as Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust and
incledas the following academies;

The Academy at 51 James

Belle Vue Girls' Academy

Bradfard Forster Academy

Buttershaw Business and Enterprise Collage

Christ Church C of E Primary Academy

Clayton St John C of E Primary School [Converted 1 Oclober 2017)
East Morton C of E Primary School (Comverted 1 Oclober 20717)
Immanuel College

Oxenhope G of E Primary Schiool

St John's C of E Primary Schoaol (Converted 1 November 2017)
St Oswald's C of E Primary Academy

5t Philip's C of E Primary Academy

Wastminster C of E Primary Academy

& @ & & & @ 8 & & & & & @

Datails of the Trusteas who served throughout the year ane included in the Reference and Admimnsiratve
details on pags 3.

Members' Liability

Members are appointed ex officio or by the Bradiord and Ripon and Leeds Educational Developments Lid and
each underakes 1o contribule to the assets of the Chantable Company in the event of it being wound up while
they are a member, or within one year after they cease o be a member, such amount as may be required, not
exceeding £10, for the debls and Eatlikes contracted before they ceased 1o ba a member.

Trustees' Indemnities

Subject 10 the provisions of the Companies Act 2006, every Trustee of the Trust shall be indemnified out of the
assats of the trust against any liability incurred by them in that capacity in defending any proceedings, whether
el o criminal, in which judgament is given in favour or in which they are acquilted or in conneciion with any
application in which relief is granted to him by the court from liability for negligence, defaull, breach of duty or
trust in relation the affairs of the Trust

A Trustee may benefit from any indemnity insurance purchased at the Trust's expense to cover the Rability of
the Trustee which by virtue of any rule of law would ctherwise attach 1o them in respect of any negligence,
default or breach of trust or breach of duty of which they may be guilty in redation to the Trust: Provided that any
such insurance shall not extend to any claim arising from any acl or omission which the Trusteas knaw to be a
breach of fnust or breach of duty or which was committed by the Trustees in reckless disregard to whether it
was a breach of frust or breach of duly or not and provided also that any such insurance shall nol extend to the



Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust
Trustees' Report (continued)

costs of any unsuccessful defence to a criminal prosecution brought against the Trustees in theer capacity as
directors of the Trust.

The charitable company pays a premium of £4,023 (2016, £3,378) o provide indemnity Insurance of £E5m for
the Trustees

Method of Recruitment and Appointment or Election of Trustees

The Board seeks bo have members with a range of skills and experience in education and business
managerment. New Trustees are identified with the necassary skills through the Diocesan and national
education networks such as SGOSS and Academy Ambassadors. The Board may appoint up o bwo Trustess
without reference to the membars, who carry out responsibility to appaint Trusiaes.

Policies and Procedures Adopted for the Induction and Training of the Trustees

A programme of induction by academy wisits and familiarisation with the objects and procadures is offered to
new Trustees and appropriale training is made available. A full induction pack including Code of Conduct, role
descripiors, Scheme of Delegation and support documentation is also provided to all Trustees at the polnt of
appoiniment. The Trust employs a central Govemnance Support Team to support Trusiees in academy
compliance and clerking,

Organisational Structure

Over the last twelve months, the organisational accountability and govemance structure has changed bo
prepare for the growth of the Trust, The main board conbinwes o meel hall-lermly 1o overses growih, education
standards and financial accouniability, wihile detailed scruliny has been defegated 1o a subject focussed Board
committes made of up five Trustees, Three committess have run throughout 201617 (Primary, Secondary and
Finance/Resources) and tarms of reference for an additional Audit commiftes have been agreed to run from
Saplember 2017,

Bradford Diccesan Academies Trusl school level governanca has also bean restructured during 2017 to
prepare for operational clusters of approximately five schools running in the MAT, These clusters have been
structured around a mix of geography and historic working relationships.

Tha Trusteas continue to appoint a Local Govaming Body for each acadamy to whom, in conjunction with the
Principal of that academy, some of the management responsibilifies are delagated. The formal scheme of
debagation is reviawed, ratified and communicated o each Local Governing Body annually.



Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust
Trustees' Report (continued)

Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust Governance Structure 2016-17
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The Board of Trustees are supported by a lean central executive team providing expertise and advice in education,
operatons, finance and govermnance, The Executive Team is responsible for the roll out of Trust sirategy.

Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust Central Executive Team 2016-17

CED —— PAto CEQ
Deputy CEO Finance Operations Director of Director of |
(0.4) Director Director Secondary (0.6) Primary
(Confirmed
appaintment
from Sapt 2017) / l
Finance Officer Business Support Governance Education ‘ Primary Director of
Officer Manager Support Officer EL%’HI#H:“
Governance Education Directors also
Casual Clerks Support Officer performance manage Principals
and Exec Principals in conjunction

with the CEQ or Chair of LGB




Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust
Trustees' Report (continued)

Arrangements for Setting Pay and Remuneration of Key Management Personnel

Al the key management personnel performance and subsequent remuneration are discussed by the Trustees
al the Finance and Audit Committee. The recommendations are then taken to the Board of Bradford Diccesan
Academbes Trusl for approval.

Rizk Management

Bradiord Diocesan Academies Trust has introduced a formal risk management programmea, which oparales
across the central Trust office and all our academies. The Trustees have assassed the major risks to which the
organisation may be exposed, in particular those relating to teaching, provision of faculties, and other
oparational areas of the Trust, and its finance. The Trustees have implemented a number of systems to assess
the risk that the Trust academies face, especially in the operational areas (e.g. in relation to teaching, health
and safaty and academy trips) and in relation 1o the controls of finances. They have infreduced systems
including operaticnal procedures (&.9. vetling of new s1afl and visitors, supendision on academy grounds) and
internal financial confrols in order to minimise sk, Whare significant financial risk still remains, Trusteas have
ensured they have adequate insurance cower. The Trust has a system of intermnal financial controls which it
cantinuously sfrives o improve.

Related Partles and Other Connected Charities and Organisations

The charitable company i$ under the control of the Diocese of Bradford and Diocese of Ripon & Leeds
Educational Trust which in turn 13 accountable to, not controlied by, The Diocesan Board of Education of the
Diocese of Leeds,

Principal Activities

The charitable company acts as spongor for Church of England academies and those with no refigicus
charactar with & view 1o providing a high standard of education to the communities in which they exist.

Ohbjectives and Activities

Objective and Aims
The objects of the company are specifically restricted ko the following:

»  Toadvance for the public benefit education in the United Kingdom, in particular but without prejudsce o
the genarality of the foregoing by establishing, maintaining, camying on, management and dewveloping
academies which shall offer a broad and balanced curricudum and which shall include:

o Church of England Schools designated as such which shall be conducted in accordance with
the principles, practices and tenets of the Church of England including any Trust deed
governing the use of the land by academy both generally and in particular in ralation to
arranging for relighous education and dasly asts of worship {as requirad by the relevant funding
agreemeant), and having regard to any advice and following directives pulblished by the
Diceesan Board of Education, and

o Other academies whether with or without a designated religious character, but in relation 1o
each of the academies to recognise and support their individual character and respect the
different background of each of its links to the local community which it serves

The Trusi's mission is: "o provide high quality education within the contest of Christian belief and praciice so
that every child can fulfil their academic potential and accomplish their individual goals™,

Dur vigion s That every studenf in & Bradford Diocesan Acadermes Trust academy gefs a happy and high
quality education enabling competence, confidence and characler to thrive; and thal our Academies become
thir schools of choice in Bradford.'



Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust
Trustees’ Report (continued)

The Trust, our family of schools and owr pupils are driven by a set of shared values which guide how we
operate, how we teach and how we support each other.

Public Banefit

In line with the palicy of the Church of England, the academies offer an education, with a Christian ethos, Io the
whaole local communily; encouraging good educational standards and an engagament with the wider
community. We do work with both Church of England and Nen-Church of England Schools within Bradford
Diocesan Academies Trust. Robust values underpin the work of the Trust and our schools and everyone is
encouraged o explore their own spirituality and 1o recognise and undersiand that of others. We recognise that
these values are held in common by people of diferent faiths and by schools without a designated faith, It is for
this reason thal we choosa to support and sponsor Non-Church of England Academies, as wall as thosa within
the faith,

Strategic Report
Achievements and Performance
Eradford Diocesan Academies Trust strategic priorities

in September 2015, the Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust Board set a growth vision of reaching twenty
schools by 2020, recognising growth needed 1o be around five core principles {planned, sustainabla,
measurable, inclusive and with a necessary focus on altracting good and outstanding schoals),

In September 2016, the Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust Board, having emerged from a year of significant
growth (meving from three epen academies in August 2015 1o nine open academies in Seplember 20416).
agreed a new sel of five core business priorities for 2016-17 based on sustainable and planned growth,
improving our existing schools education standards and consolidating our business infragtructure. Our vision of
twenty schools remained firm,

Headline Prigrities (September 2016):
+  Realising owr growth plan
»  Building central capacity to matchimanage growth
+  Driving rapid school improvement
+ Building consisiency (HR. buildings. finance, reporting eic. )
» Developing the Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust Brand

Headling Progress

In 2018-17. the Board alse committed to refreshing and embedding cur values, establishing the Trust as an
employer of chesce, reviewing our top slice and business madel, strengthening safeguarding and reviewing
MAT effectiveness through an extarnal MAT audit 1o take stock of our strengths and areas of improvement,

By August 2017, much of this work has been completed:

* The MAT has been audited as effective by the Church of England Education office.

» The top slice has been reviewed, costed and implemented to ensure future sustainability

= Annual growth has been achieved (and exceedad with the addition of the Academy at St James in
January 2017).

*  External indicators of recognised school improvement for our early academies are emarging {particulary
with successiul OFSTED's at 5t Philips and Christ Church) and improved data in summer 2017,

* New external safeguarding and educational quality assurance programmes have been rolled out across
all academies

= The Trust has effectively supported the early set up of a sister Diocesan MAT (Dales Academies Trust)
iri Marth Yorkshine,
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Progress against objectives:

1. Bealising our growth plan

The Trust has met and excesded growth expectations for 2018-17 despile some delays due to Purdah. As
of August 2017, tha Trust supports ten acadamies (four secondary academies and six pimary academles),
comprising 5,423 students, and employing 1,080 stafl with an annual budget of £42 million.

Three new academies converiad in 1o the Trust duning 2016-17.

= Belle Vue Girls’ Academy a stand-alone, Non-Church of England secondary Academy converted
into the MAT in Seplamber 2016 {OFSTED - Good)

= Buttershaw Business and Enterprise College, a Non-Church of England secondary school joined
the MAT as a sponsored academy in Seplember 2018, (OFSTED — Speciel Measures)

s The Academy at StJames, a Church of England primary school joined the Trust as a sponsorad
academy in January 2017, (OFSTED — Special Measures)

A further cluster of largely good and cutstanding primary schooks also took govemnor resolutions 1o jein the
Trust in spring 2017 and four schools {31 John's Church of England Primary School {outstanding),
Woodlands Church of England Primary School (good), Clayton 51 John Church of England Primary School
(special measures) and East Morton Church of England Primary Scheol {good) had been awarded
academy orders to comart in to the Trust in Auturmn 201 7. With the four addilional confirmed convarsions,
this has increased the Trust o thirkeen academies, with the fourteenth joining in January 2018, comprising
7,929 students and employing 1,257 staff with an annual budget of £46 million by 1% January 2018,

2. Building central capacity o malchimanage growth

The Trust has actively planned for growth since the onginal visicn of wenty schooks by 2020 was set in 2015,
This year has seen a shift change in the maturity of the central service leam as systems and structures have
become more professionalised and efficient to serve the increased Trus! size, Key to this was the regional
academy growth fund of £70,000 secured from DIE during 2016-17, which has enabled central structures 1o be
expanded ahead of school conversions so they were funclioning before schools jeined. The ceniral team model
(described on page 7) is now viewed as largely fit for purpose 1o manage 2016-17 growth and the naxt set of
cormersions. In addibion, the Trust has planned and budgetad for up to two further Directors of Teaching and
Leaming o support the additional primary clusters that are already operating within the Trust ahead of
COMMErSions,

3. Driving rapid school improvement

School mprovament remains {and will always be} our main pricrity as Bradford remains a low performing
authority.

2018-17 has bean a positive year for Bradford Diccesan Academies Trust althowgh much work sfill remaing §o
be done. We have had three OFSTED inspections this year. Two schools moved from inadequate at point of
Academy order to good while the third school retained its good judgement. The one school that remains on a
termly monitoring cycle (St Oswald's) is deemed to be making good progress towands the remaoval of spacial
MEasLUres.

10
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OFSTED grade at point of Academy Order

® Dutsiendeng @ Good @ Reg improvemeEnt @ [nadegueste & Nodesgration [new schoal)

OFSTED grades 31 August 2017

= Dutstanding = Good = feg bnprovement = Inadequate = Mo designation (new schoal)

The pie charts are based on our ten academies as at 31 August 2017,

11
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Data for 2016-17 is largely positive. In Key Stage 2, whilst attainment remains low it has improved from starting
points and has narrowed the gap when compared (o national with a 10% increase across Bradford Diocesan
Academies Trust compared fo 8% at national. Bradiord Diocesan Academies Trust now has no school below

floor of on 3 year coasting standards,

Attalnment at Key Stage 2 ¢

Attainment

Mational

Academy at 5t James o =2
| Christ Church _ ]

Ozenhopa il ! i

St Oswald's 2 | "

St Philip's 30 o

Westminstar 35 30
| Bradford Diocesan 45 49

Academies Trust (Avg)

* All datn ks not validated at publication of Statement of Accounis
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Al Key Stage 4 as a Trustwe have seen a 3% dip in atainment dus (o a dip in results st one schood. Immanued
College and Belle Wue Girls Academy remain above average for Key Stage 4 progress B results this summer,
wihile Buttershaw Business & Enterprise College, despile being slightly below progress 8 awerage, has for the
second year since being supported by Bradiord Diccesan Academies Trust, achieved its best ever GCSE
attainment scores,

Basics 4+ Better of Englishes Maths Progress B
2016 2017 vVarkance 016 A017 Varamce JO1E 2017 Varance J01E6 2007 Wa
Butters |.'I':'|'H' Business & Fa s 4 s e B
Enterprise College
Belbe Voe Girls' 53 58 4 0,37 | 04 | 003
immanuel College 70 B3 0.24
radford Di
praiinrd Dincaan s6 |s3| -3 67 | 67 | o |62] 58| &
hcademies Trust (Awvg)
iru ational 63 | 63 0 74 NA HA | 6B | 6% 1 003 |-003( 0O

* All data is not validated at publication of Sistemant of Accounts

At Key Stage 5, A Level average grades remain the same at Butierhaw Business & Enterprise College while
both Belle Vue Girts and Immanuel College improved by the equivalent of one-third of a grade, When compared
with the national 2016 A-Level grade average of C+, iImmanuel achieved that this year, All three schools met or
exceeded the national average applied general which was a distinction. Both Belle Vue Girts and Immanuel
College which entered pupils for the technical qualfications exceeded the national 2016 figure of distincton
Currently wa have no value added data

Technical Level
Crualification
Average grade

Lewal 3 Acadamic Lawad 3 & bawve] applied General
HMverage Grade Average Grade Average Grade

2016 2017 Vanance 016 A01F Vardanca Ao A0 F Varmnce MG A01F  Var

Buttershaw &
Business Enterprise

Belle Vue Girls D+ 173

Immanual L

atianal C+

A 14
* All datn i e vaidated ot publicaticn of Statemant of Accounts
KEY;

Red-  Below floor
Blue -  Coasting

Q Wihite - Bedow O but not 5ig,-'|rfr|:an'.:v.- belaw

Grean - Above average
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4. Building consistency (HR, buildings, finance, reporting ic)

kuch work has been done to build consislency across the Trust this year and 8ll schools now have the same
procedures and tools for functions including:

- Financial accounting (PS5 Financials)

- Budgeting (Orovia)
Rizk Management System (GRC)
Agsel management {Every)
Human Resources {Fusion)
Payrall (Waorking with Schools)
Insurance (Towergate)
Safeguarding (Mavigate)
Education QA iphase specific)
Clerking {in-house)

Future pricdty areas will include health and safety, governance, Management information Systems and
Information Technology in response to the new GDPR requirements.

5. Developing the Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust Brand

Finally, the Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust brand has been promoted and used as an advantage more
effectively this year o suppori recruitment and retention in line with owr aim to become an employer, and schools,
of choice. We have a more proactive social madia and public relations prasence and hawe workad hard fo share
our learnirg to sepport the developments of emaller MATS both within our Diocese, LA and further afield. A key
focus for 2018-1T7 has been embedding our values (aspiration, excellence, Inclusion, compassion and resience)
across our schools whilst ensuring each school remains unigue and special fo the community it serves.

Key Financial Performance Indicators
The Trugt has fulfilled its key financial performance indicators this year which included;

= Managing the Trust's budget and the relating situation in terms of financial scundness

¢ Managing the new school pre-opening funding for the new acadamies joining the Trust

* Building and growing a reserve fund through the exploration of economies of scale and efficiencies to
allow the Trust 1o develop cenfral operations capacily and school improvement capacity. This has been
successiul and has enabled the Trust to grow o a core team of eleven and invest in significant additional
school improvement support,

= The Trust has also worked 1o improve central financial, operational and risk management processes to
enable more effective managemeni of the business, Sidct budgetary conlrols are in place and
performance is managed against budgets.

Going Concern

After making appropriate enguiries, the Board of Trustees has a reasonable expectation that the Trust has
adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseesable future. For this reascn, it continues
to adopt the going concem basis in preparing the financial stalements. Further details regarding the adoption
of the going concarn basis can be found in the Statermant of Accounting Palicies.

Employees and Disabled Persons

The Trust has 1,080 employees across len academies.
It is an equal opportunities employer across all roles within the Trust,

The Trusi has an "Employing Staff with Disabilities Guidance” and is encouraging all organisations, including
schools, to show that they are responding 1o the needs and expectations of the socielies and communitias in
which they operate by delivering best practice which enables disabled people fo move in to economic actvity
and further participate in mainstream sociely

Ay now employee to school should have access to an Induction programme which is relevant to thair role. People
with disabiites may requine parbcutar reassurance and encowagement when taking up employment ina
14
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niaw rofe and organisation and therafore a clearly structured Induction Programme is helpful, The induction
process should include:

*  Provading the individual information about what support and assistance is available to halp them in their
rode and to identify and agres whal reasonable adjusiments will be made
*  Acknowledging that their needs may change over time and that any adjustiments will be reviewed regularly.

MNew employess who are disabled may also have particular needs which need to be accommodated during the
induction programme isedf e a hearing loop for induction talks, accessible venues for induction activities and
aliemnative methods of presenting information,

In addition to this, line managers have a responsibility to ensure that disabled staff are treated fairly and have the
same opportunities at work as non-disabled colleagues. Other than making the recruitment process barrier frae
and ensuring reasonable adjustments are place, the Employee Forum on Disability also suggesis that kne
managers should;

+  Take a proactive role in the training and development of all staff, enswring that it is accessible to disabled
employess

*  Recognise when someone might have or be developing a disability

*  Make sure that disabled employees are not penalised for taking disability related time off

Financial Review

The majority of the Trust's income is obtained from the ESFA in form of recurrent grants, the use of which is
rastricted to paricular purposes. The grants received from the ESFA during the period ended 31 August 2017
and tha associated expenditure are shown as restricted funds in the Staterment of Financial Activities,

The Trust also receives grants for fixed assels throwgh DFC (Devolved Formula Capital) and SCA (School
Condition Aliocation) from ESFA. Such grants are shown in the Statement of Financial Activities as restricted
incoma in the fixed agset fund, The restricted fixed assel fund balance s reduced by annual depreciation
charges over the expected usaful ife of the assels concermned.

There has been significant growth within the financial year with two secondary schools (Belle Vue Girls'
Academy and Butlershaw Business & Enterprize College = both Seplember 2016) and ane primary the
Academy at 51 James' = January 2017 - joining the Trust.

During the period ended 31 August 2017, total expanditure of £45,476k (2018: £14,814k) was covered by
recurrant grant furding from the ESFA together with other incoming resources. The excess of income ower
axpenditure for the period {excluding restricted fixed asset funds and pension deficit charges) was £166k
{2016: £705k), with year-and liabiliies of £2,505k (2016: £1,181k).

At 31 August 2017, the nat book value of fixed assets was £35, 274k (2016: £15,761k) and movements in
tangible fixed assats shown on note 11 to the financial statements. The assets ware used exclusively for
providing education and the associated support senices o the students of the Academy. The fixed assels of
the Trust were staled in fine with the policy of the National Society and Diccesan Board of Education whara
only Local Autherity land and bulldings are recognised as fixed assets. The Diccese land and buildings ane
available for education use and should be treated much like an operating lease. The assels of Butbershaw
Business & Enterprise College are under a PF| contract and therefore have no assel value.

The board delegate authoely, through the Scheme of Delegation, ower the day to day financial managemant of
each academy 1o the local governing body and the principal. Budgets ane approved by the Board and actual
outcomes are reviewed on a regular basis. The Principal ensures that funds are targated for particular pupils
and spent on appropriale Mesources,

15
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Fimancial and Risk Managemeant Objectives and Policies

The future financial and risk managemen? objectives for the frust includes ensuring that the impact from the
current tighlening of funding in the public sector Iz fully taken into consideration when decizions aboul Tuture
spending are taken.

Reserves Folicy

All reserves will be reviewed by Trust on a regular basis and an appropriate range of options will be
congidered which might include releasing the funds into the revenue budgel in furtherance of the Trust's
objectives, assigning funds to approprate designated resenses as may be determined by the Trust, or
investing the funds to generate further income to allow expansion of he Trust's work,

The Trust has a responsibility to hold reserves that mitigate potential risks against short term reductions in
funding andfor income which would financially impact the cash flow of the Trust. The level of reserves that
the Trust will aspire to hold will be one and two months of the Trust's expenditure (Range - £3m - £E8m),
The cuwrent value of unrestricted reserves are £2, 774k (2016 - £1,013k)

The movement of funds to and from the reserves kdentified {other than movements from restricted bo
unrestricied) above will be ai the discretion of Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust, or the Finance and
Resources Committes; where delegated authority has bean provided by the Board of Trestess, subject to
the restrictions which will remain atteched o Restricted Funds {Revenue and Capital) and their use, The
mowement of funds from restricted 1o unrestricted must be subject 1o cbtaining appropriate consant fram the
original donor of the funds.

The Trust holds net current assets of £3,287k (2016: £1,381k) at the present ime and iz listed on the balance
sheet The Trust held fund balances at 31 August 2017 of £34, 235k {2016 £12.658k) comprising £35,78Tk
(2016: £11,845K) of restricted funds and £2, 774k {2016: £1.012k) of unrestricted general funds. The pansiocn
reserve is in deficit as at 31 August 2017 in the sum of £4, 326k [2016: £4 464K). This does not have an
immediate cash flow impact but may result in increased contributions in future years. Parliament has agreed
that the requast of the Secretary of Siale for Education, to guaraniee that, in the event of academy closure,
outstanding Local Governmeant Pension Scheme liabilities would be met by the Department of Education,

Investmeant Policy

The investiment objectives of the Trust are to:

Achieve a long-term real rafe of raturn, net of inflation, to provide a source of capital o meet beneficiary and
cperafional needs without subjecting the fund to large disinvestment that cowld impact the ability of the fund to
meat future long-term financial commitments; provide an incomea to the Trust 1o help maintain its operational
effectiveness in the short term.

However, a total return approach will take precedence, allowing the Trust to focus on investments providing
optimal performance in terms of overall return rather than investments which would provide the right balance of
capital and income ratum. The protection of present and future benaficiaries will be a key respensibility of the
Trust

Surplus income should only be inwesied i there is no requirement 1o spend the money within 24 months of the
imvasiment.

All investiments ane communicated to the Finance and Resources Commities,
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Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust
Trustees' Report (continued)

Principal Risks and Uncertaintiea

The Trustees of the Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust strive 1o improve the levels of performance of its
students at all levels, A primary focus will be continuing o drive improvement and manage performance within
our open academies; however the Trest will also see further growth in 2017118 in the portfolio of acadamies we
support.

The central team has matured and will be able o support the growth plans of the Trust.

The Board keeps under regular review the impact of external influences on its growth plan in onder (o ensure
that it has the capacity to deal with increased growth.

Plans for Future Pericds

2017-18 looks set to be another exciting year for the Trust as we move closer to achieving our ambition of
becoming a twenty school high-performing MAT, Key projects look set to run alongside our growth ag we
colflaborate with external partners to deliver our mission of providing high' quality education across the full 2-19
age ramge with a focus on sixth form, teacher training and aRermative provision,

Partnership with Diocesan and other local MAT colleagues looks to increase through the Eden Teaching
School Alliance and our work with ather Church of England MATs, most notably the new Dales Academies
Trust. All of these new developmenis need (o be coupled with securing and sustaining existing school
improvements and enguring our most vulnerable schools also see the wmaround required. Waell-planned,
effective and high guality business, support, and strong governance arrangements will underpin our success.
As a MAT board, we have agreed three central priorties for Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust in 2017/18

alongside some of the projects referenced above:

Growth: Growth once again becomes a key pricrity for 2017-18, Following a year of relathve quiel on the
comversion front, we expect four further conversions in Autumn 17 and up to six further conversions in 2018, All
schools have taken governor resolutions and are actively engaged with a Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust
primary cluster and the Bradford Diocesan Academias Trust operations team.

School Improvemaent: As always driving and sustaining school improvement and standards remains a key
priority with Executive Principals now in place to support our most vulnerable schools and partnerships of
primary and secondary clusters in place to ensure collaborafive working, Werk streams and subject nebworks
will continue to rum based on pricrity phase-level and cross phasa needs and external Quality Assurance
through B11 and Mike Maddizon have been re-commissioned to ensure performance is on track and reportad
io the Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust Board, Head teacher performance management remaing cantral io
Trust/school communications with both phases agresing early targets and cbjectives 1o underpin the academic
yiear. If we are successhul in being awarded Strategic School Improvement Funding further focus and priority
will also be given 1o narowing the disadvantage gap in our most vulnerable schools whilst raising achievement
for all with interventions planned to support parental engagement, pupll resllience and extended opportunities
to embed extanded writing skifls,

Becoming a MAT of Cholce: This project has three sirands and bullds on the work of 2016-17. Our aim is to
conbinue 1o estabfish tha Trust as a cradible and transformational edecation provider, to attract and retaln dhe

vy Bst quality leachears arsd 10 establish our academies as schools of chaice with parents and pugpils.
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Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust
Trustees' Report (continued)

Auditor

BHP LLP have indicated their wilingness to continue in office,

Statement as o disclosure of information to the auditor

The Trustess have confirmed that, as far as they are aware, there is no relavant audit information of which the
audilor is unaware. Each of the Trustees have confirmed that they have taken all the steps that they ought 1o
have taken as Trustees in order to make themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to establish
that it has been communicated to the auditor.

The Trustees' Raport is approved by order of the Board of Trustees and the Strategic Report (Included therain)

is approved by the Board of Governors in thelr capacity as Directors at a meeting on the 14 December 2017
and signed an its behalf;

ﬂm M
Mrs Theresa Mazon
Chair of Trusteoes
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Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust
Governance Statement

Scope of Responsibility

A5 Trustess, we acknowladge wa have overall responsibility for ensuring that Bradford Diocesan Academies
Trust has an effective and appropriate system of control, financial and otherwise. Howewver, such a system is
designed to manage rather than eliminale the risk of failere lo achieve business objectives, and can provide
anly reasonable and not absolute assurance againsi matarial misstatement or loss.

Thie staff, under the direction of the Chief Executive Officer as Accounting Officer, hodd the day-to-day
respansibility for enswring financial contrals conform with the requirements of both propriety and good financial
management and in accordance with the requiremants and responsibilities assigned to it in the funding
agraemeni between Bradford Diocesan Academias Trust and the Secretary of Siate for Education. They are
also respansible for reporting to the gowemning body any malerial weaknesses or breakdowns in internal conbral

Financial matiers are deali with by the Finance & Rescurces Committes, consisting of Board and staff
mambers who are responsible for ensuring internal controls are impbemented and that risks are kept under
reviemw.

Governance

The information on governance included here supplements that described in the Trustees’ Report and in the
Staternent of Trusiees' responsibiities, The board of Trustees had & meetings bebween 1 September 2018 and
31 August 2017, Attendance during the year 31 meelings of the governing body was as Tollows:

Trustee Maalings altendad Owt of a possible

Mrs Therasa Mason

Mr Anthony Hesselwood
Mr John Watis

Mr Philip Turmer

Ms Carol Dewhurst
Reverend Canon Denise Poole
Dr Margarst Platts

Mrs Catharina Wilson
Mr Anthony Bennett

Mrs Denise Sterding

Mr Bill Hanry

Mr Raoland Clark

Mrs Nurjahan All Arobi
Mr Stephan Emslay

Mrs Ruby Bhatti

Mrs Fauline Hagen

b =t Lo by B Ch DR o Ch & O Ch OO o O & R
td — B o RO R DO OO

Keay changes in the composition of the govering body 2018-17 — additional financial and commercial experience
of Trusiees.

Thera were five appointments during the year.

Mr Roland Clark — 13 March 2017

Mrs Murjahan Ali Arobi —15 September 2016
Mr Stephen Emsley = 13 March 2017

Mrs Ruby Bhattl - 13 Jung 2017

Mrs Pauline Hagen - 15 December 2016

e La B

There were three resignations during the year:

1. Mr.John Watls - 18 July 2017
2. MtAnthony Bennetl = 18 July 2017
3. Mr Phillp Turmer - 13 March 2017
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Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust
Governance Statement (continued)

Each academy has its ewn Local Governing Body which has some delegated powers as defined in the Scheme
af Delegation. The Trustees believe the current governance structure is appropriate to the size of the Trust and
acknowledge that this will be developed over time as the number of academies in the Trust increases. We
conduct an annual MAT audit and governance reviéw in each of our academies to look at effectiveness,
priorifies, skills gaps and areas for development,

The Finance and Resources Committee is also a sub-commitbee of the main Board of Trustees. lts purpose is
to evaluate the financial performance of the organisation and to ensure finance resources are used
appropriately and in accordance with the objectives of the organisation. To ensure that the appropriate advice
and recommendations are made to the Board to ensure the angaing viability of the organisation occurs,

Trusles Meelings attended Out of a possible
Mr Anthony Hessehwood [Chair) T 7
Mr John Wats T i
M= Caral Dewhurst T 7
Mr Raoland Clark 4 4
Mr Eill Henry 1 1

The Secondary Committes i also sub-committes of the main Board of Trustees. Its purpose Is 1o evaluate the
curricutar performance of the secondary academies in the arganisation.

Trustes keetings atiended Outof a possible
Dr Margaret Platls (Chair) 5 (i
Ms Carol Dawhurst 5 ;]
ki Philip Tusner 3 3
Mr Bill Henry 1 1
Mrs Denisa Steding o G
Mrs Theresa Masan 1 3
Mrs Nurjahan Ali Arobi 2 2

The Primary Committee is also sub-commitiée of the main Board of Trustees, Ils purpose is 1o evaluate the
curricular parformance of the primary academies in the organisation.

Trusies Meslings attanded Dut of & possible

Mr Anthany Bannaett [Chalr) 7] B
Mz Carol Dawhurst 4 &
Mrs Catharine Wilson z B
Mr John Watls <] B
Mrs Ruby Bhatti 1 i

i 1

Mr Stephen Emshey

The Audit Committea has also been formed and is first meeting took place on the 30 November 2017, It has an
independent Chair Mr Richard Giles. This committes is commissioned to meet twice a year 1o review all guality
assurance, financial and inemmal and external audit processes. Trusteas will be asked to atlend when their
axpartss is required to discuss an agenda iterm.
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Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust
Governance Statement {continued)

Review of Value for Money

As Accounting Officer, the Chief Executive Officer has responsibility for ensuring that the Trus! defivers good
value in the use of public rescurces. The Accounting Officer understands that value for money refers to the
ecucational and wider societal outcomes achieved in return for the taxpayer rescurces received.

The Accounting Officer considers how the Trust's use of its resources has provided good value for money
during each academic year, and reports to the board of Trustees where value for money can be improved,
including the use of benchmarking dala where available. The accounting officer for the Trust has delivened
improved value for money during the year by

* Renegotiating contracts in a timely manner o ensure the best mix of quality and cost effectiveness. Major
purchases and contracts are always tendered.

= Entering Into longer lerm coniracts lo deliver reduced costs where it is fieli that this would benefit the
academies and the Trust

= Exploring various framework purchasing options both online and direct through suppliers to achieve best
walklia,

*  Working with other local schools to share knowledge about experience of best value together with quality
of service and refiability through the business manager meetings

= Review of contracts on an annual basis o ensure they are fit for purpose and bast value,

e Cenlral purchasing for large contracts to achieve economies of scale,

There are some good examples during 2016/17 that have provided significant savings:

s Introduction of the Executive Business Manager to work across multiole locations

s Energy has been procured centrally to provide economies of scals

= Areview of managed IT sensces has led to a procurement exercise that has significantly reduced costs

= Areview of catering faciities has led to a procurement of a new catering provider and an improved service
with redguced costs,

s  The inclusion of an after school bus senvice to help extend leaming but still providing a safe method of
traval

The Academias continue to generate income through letlings faciliies ocut of school hours, Facilities have been
hired ko trade bodies and educational groups fo raise additional revenues.

The Trust ensures that any surplus monies are actively managed and invested in appropriale interest bearing
BCCoUntS.

The Purpose of the System of Internal Control

The system of internal control is designed to manage risk 10 a reasonable level rather than to eliminate all risk
of failure to achieve policies, aims and objectives; it can therefore only provide reasonable and not absalute
assurance of effectiveness, The system of internal control i based on an on-going process designed to identify
and prioritize the risks to the achievement of Trust policies, aims and objectives, 1o evaluate the likelihood of
those risks being realised and the impact should thay be realised, and to manage them efficiently, effectvely
and economically. The system of infemal conirol has been in place in Bradford Diccesan Academies Trust for
the pericd 1 September 2016 to 31 August 2017 and up to the date of approwal of the annual repor and
financial statermnents.
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Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust
Governance Statement (continued)

Capacity to Handle Risk

The Board of Trustees has reviewad the kay risks to which the Trust is exposed together with the operating,
financial and compliance cantrals that have been implemented to mitigate those risks. The Board of Trustees is
of the view that there is a formal on-going process for identifiying, evaluating and managing the Trust's
significant risks that has baen in place for the pariod 1 September 2016 and 31 August 2017 and up to the date
of approwal of the annual report and financial statements. This process is regularly reviewed by the Board of
Trustees

The Risk and Control Framework

The Trust's system of internal financial confrol is based on a framework of regular management information and
administrative procedures including the segregation of duties and a system of delegation and accountability, In
particular, it includes:

* Comprehensive budgeting and monitaring systems with an annual budget and periodic financial
reports, which are reviewed and agreed by the Board of Trustees

. regular reviews by the Finance and Resources Committee of reports, which indicate financial
performance against the farecasis and of major purchase plans, capital works and expenditure
programmes

s setting fargels io measurs financial and olher performance

# testing of the paynoll and the bank reconcliations

. clearly defined purchasing (assel purchase or capital investment) guidelines

delegation of authority and segregation of duties
identification and managemant of risks

Thi Board of Trustees has considerad the need for a specific internal audit function as follows:

o An Audit Commities has been created and hald its first meeting on the 30 November 2017 and will raview
the Aueditor's report.

s In 201617 there were intemal financial audits camied out by the Chair of Finance and Resources
Committee and the CFO with reports being generated for the LGB 's.

= Internal audit inspections have been camied oul in each academy lo evaluate the systems refating o
payroll and HR, cash handling and purchasing.

» Systermns are being developed and training has been given 1o address weaknesses identified.

The CFOQ's role includas giving advice on financial matters and performing a range of checks on the Trust's
financial systems. The CFO will report to the board of Trustees, throwgh the Finance & Resources Committee,
on the operation of the systems of control and on the discharge of the board of trustee's financial
responsibilites,

Review of Efectivencas

As Accounting Officer, the Chief Executive Officer have responsibility for reviewing the effectiveness of the
system of intemnal conlrol. During the year in question, the review has been informed by

« the financial management and governance self-assessment process;

«  the work of the external awditor;

« the work of the executive business managers within the Trust who have responsibility for the
devalopment and maintenance of the internal contral framework,

The Accounting Officer has been advised of the implications of the result of thelr review of the system of
imarnal control by the Finance and Resources Committes and a plan to address weaknesses and ensure
conlinuous improvement of the system is in placa.

Approved by order of the members of the governing body on 14 December 2017 and signed on its bahall by:

fuseos My 2 T

l'.lr: Th&rm Hasun M= Carol Dewhurst
Chair of Truslees Accounting Officer
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Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust
Statement on Regularity, Propriety and Compliance

As Accounting Officer of Bradford Diccesan Academies Trust, | have considered my responsibility to notify the
Trust govemning body and the Education and Skills Funding Agency of material kregularity, impropriety and
non-compliance with Education and Skills Funding Agency terms and conditions of funding, under the funding
agreement in place between the Trust and the Secretary of State for Education, As my part of my consideration
| have had due regard ko the requirements of the Academies Financial Handbook 2016,

| condirm that | and the Trust Board of Trustees are able to identify any material imegular or improper use of
funds by the Trust, or malerial non-compliance with the terms and conditions of funding under the Trust's
funding agreement and the Academies Financial Handbook 2018,

| confirm that no instances of matenal iregulanty, impropriety or funding nen-compliance have been discoverad
1o date. Il any nstances are identified afler the date of this statement, these will be notified to the board of
frustees and ESFA.

/ Z A

& e
s Carol Dewhurst

Accounting Officar

14 December 2017
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Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust
Statement of Trustees’ Responsibilities

Year ended 31 August 2017

The Trustees (who act as Governors of Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust and ara also the directors of the
Charitable Company for the purposes of company law), are responsible for preparing the Trustees' Report
(including the Strategic Report) and the financial statements in accordance with the Annual Accounts Direction
issued by the Education Skills ard Funding Agency, United Kingdom Accounting Standards {United Kingdom
Genarally Accepted Accounting Praclice) and applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the Trustees 1o prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under COM Pty 8w
the Trustees must nol approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Charitable Company and of its incoming resources and application of
resources, including its income and expenditure, for that period. In preparing these financial statements, the
Trustees are required 1o:
* select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistenty;
* observe the methods and principles in the Chanties SORP 2015 and the Academy Accounis
Direction 2016 to 2017T;
»  make judgments and accounting estimates thal are reasonable and prudent;
= state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards [FRS 102] have been followed, subject to any
material departures disclosed and explained in the financial stalements: and
+ prepare the financial stalements on the going concern basis uniess It is inappropriate to presume
that the Charitable Company will continue in business.

The Trusiees are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain
the Charitable Company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position
of the Charitable Company and &nable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies
Act 2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Charitable Company and hence for
taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other iregularities.

The Trustees are respansible for ensuring that in its conduct and operation the Charitable Company apples
financial and other controls, which conforms to tha requirements bath of propriety and of good financial
management, They ane also responsibla for ensuring grants recelved frem the Education Skills and Funding
Agency/DfE have been applied for the purposes intended,

The Trustees are responsible for the maintenance and Integrity of the corporate and financial Information
mcluded on the Charitable Company’s website. Legislation in the United Kingdom goveming the preparation
and dissemination of financial statements may differ from lagisiation in other jurisdictions.

Approved by order of the members of the Board of Trustees on 14 Decambar 2017 and signed on its behalf by:

Chair of Trusteas
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Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust
Independent Auditor's Report on the Financial Statements to the Members of Bradford
Diocesan Academies Trust

Year ended 31 August 2017
Opinion

We have audited the financial siatemenis of Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust (the Trust') for the vear
ended 31 August 2017 which comprise the Statement of Financial Activities incorporating Income &
Expenditure Account, the Balance Sheet, the Statemant of Cash Flows and the related noles, including a
summary of significant accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their
preparation i applicable law and Uniled Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice), including Financial Reporting Standard 102 The Financial Reporting Standard applicable
in the UK and Republic of Irefand, the Charities SORP 2015 and the Academies Accounts Direction 2016 to
2017 issued by the Education and Skills Funding Agency.

This report is made solely to the Trusts members, as a body, in accordance with Chapler 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2006, Our audit work has been unceriaken so that we might stale to the Trust's members those
matiers we are required 1o state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullast axtent
permitted by law, we do not accepl or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Trust and the Trust's
members as a body, for cur audit work, for this report, or for the opinlons we have formed.

Im our opinion the financial statements:

+  give afrue and fair view of the stale of the Trust's affairs as at 31 August 2017, and of its incoming resources
ard application of resources, including its income and expenditure, for the yvear then ended;

+ have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Praclice;
and

+ have been prepared in accordance with the requrements of the Companies Act 2006, the Charities SORP
2015 and the Academies Accounts Directiom 2016 to 2017 isswed by the Education and Skills Funding

Agency.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) {ISAs (UK)) and
applicable law. Our responsibiliies under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities
for the audit of the financial stalements seciion of our report. We are independent of the Trust in accordance
with the ethical requiremaents that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the
FRC's Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements, We believe that the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate o provide a
basis for our opinion.

Gonclusions relating to going concern

We have nolhing to repor in respect of the following matters in relation to which the 154s (UK} require us o
repart to you where:

» the Trustees use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial stalements is
rol appropriate,; or

¢ the Trustees have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material uncertainties that may cast

significant doubt aboul the Trust's ability to continue to adopl the going concern basis of accounting for a
period of al leas! bwelve months from the date when the financial stalements are authorised for issue.
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Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust

Independent Auditor's Report on the Financial Statements to the Members of Bradford
Diocesan Academies Trust (continued)

Year ended 31 August 2017

Other information

The Trustees are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Trusteas’ Repod, other than the financial statermnents and our audilor's report thereon. Our
opinion on the financial statements does nol cover the other mformation and, except to the exlent athenrvse
explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In conneckion with our awdit of the financial statemeants, cur responsibility is 1o read the other informaticn and, in
doing 50, consicer whether the olher information is materially inconsisiant with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to ba materially misstated. if we identify such material
inconsistencies or apparent material missiatements, we are required io determine whether there iz a material
mizstatement in the financial stalements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the
waork we have performed, we concleda that there is a matedial misstiatement of this olher infarmation, we ara
reguirad o repor that fact

e have nothing 1o report in this regard.
Opinlons on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

+ the information given in the Trustees' Report {incorporating the Strategic Repor and the Dwectors' report) for
the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared is congistent with the financial stalements;
and

=« the Strategic Report and the Directors’ Report have been prepared in accondance with applicable legal
requirements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

In tive light of our knowdedge and understanding of the Trust and its environmant oblained in the couwrse of the
audif, we have not identified material misstatarments in the Sirategic Repod and the Diractors’ Report.

We have nothing to repaort in respect of the following matters in ralaticn to which the Companias Act 2008
requires us to report 1o you ), in our opinion:

+  adequale accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audil have nol been received
from branches not visited by us; of
the financial statements are nol in agreement with the accounting records and retumns; of
certain disclosures of directors' remuneration specifiad by law are not made; or
wa have not received all the infosmation and axplanations we require for our audit.

Responsibilities of Trustees

As explained more fully in the Trustess’ Responsdilities statement, the Trustees (who are also the Directors of
the Trust for the purposes of company law) are responsible for the preparation of the financial statermnents and
for being satizsfied that they give a rue and fair view, and for such internal control as the trustees determing is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from materal misstatement, whether
due io fraud or ermor,

In preparing the financial statemeants, tha Trustees are responsible for assessing the Trust's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as apphcable, maiters related fo going concern and using the going concenn
basis of accounting unless the trustees either intend lo liquidate the Trust or to cease operalions, or have no
realistic altermative but to do so.
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Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust

Independent Auditor's Report on the Financial Statements to the Members of Bradford
Diocesan Academies Trust (continued)

Year ended 31 August 2017

Auditor's responsibilitiea for the audit of the financial statements

Qur chjectives are to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
fram material misstalternent, whether due to frawd or amror, and to issue an awditor's report that includes our
opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high leval of assurance, but is not a guaranies thal an audd conducted n
accordance with 1548 (UK) will always detect a material misstaternent whan it exists. Misstatements can arise
from frawd or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregale, they could reasonably be
expecited to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial stalements is iocated on the Financial
Reporting Council's website at; hitps:ifwww. fre.org uk/Our-Work/ Audit/Audit-and-assurance/Standards-and-
guidance/Standards-and-guidance-for-auditors/Audiiors-responsibilties-for-audit! Description-al-auditors-
responsibilities-for-awdit. aspe. This description forms part of our auditor's report,

) —

Lesley Kendrew (Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of
BHP LLP, Statutory Auditor

Chartered Accountants
New Chartford House
Centuricn Way
Cleckheaton

BD19 30B

14 December 2017
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Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust
Independent Reporting Accountants’ Assurance Report on Regularity to Bradford
Diocesan Academies Trust and the Education and Skills Funding Agency

Year ended 31 August 2017

in accordance with the terms of our engagement letier dated 11 October 2017 and further to the requirements
of the Education Skills & Funding Agency (ESFA) as included in the Academies Acoounis Direction 2016 1o
2017, we have camied out an engagemant to obtain limited assurance about whether the expenditure disbursed
and income received by Bradford Diocesan Acadamies Trust during the period 1 September 2016 1o 37 August
2017 have been applied 1o the purposes identified by Parliament and the financial transactions conform to the
authorities which gowern them,

This report is made solely 1o Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust and ESFA in accordance with the terms of
our engagemant letter, Our work has been undertaken so that we might state 1o the Bradford Diocesan
Academes Trust and ESFA those matiers we are required fo siate in a report and for mo other purpose, To the
fullest extent permitied by kaw, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than Bradford
Diocesan Academies Trust and ESFA, for our work, for this report, or for the conclusion we have formed,

Respective responsibilities of Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust's accounting officer and the
reparting accountant

The accounding officer is responsible, under the requirements of Bradford Diccesan Academies Trust's funding
agreemeant with the Secretary of State for Education dated October 2012 and the Academias Financial
Handbook, extant from 1 Seplember 2016, for ensuring that expenditure disbursed and income received is
applied for the purposes intended by Pardiament and the financal transactions conform 1o the autharities which
qovem tham.

Our responsibilities for this engagement ane éstablished in the United Kingdom by our profession’s ethical
guidance and are to obtain limited assurance and report in accordance with cur engagement letter and the
requirements of the Academias Accounts Direclion 2016 to 2017, We report 1o you whether anything has come
to our attention in camying out our work which suggests thal in all material respects, expenditure disbursed and
income received during the period 1 September 2016 1o 31 Augus! 2017 have not been applied 1o purposes
intended by Parliament or that the financial transactions do nod conform o the authorites which govem them.

Approach

We conducted our engagement in accordance with the Academies Accounts Direction 2016 to 2017 issued by
ESFA We performed a limied asswance engagement as defined in our engagarment letter

The objective of a imited assurance engagement is to perform such procedures as o oblain information and
explanations in order to provide us with sufficient appropriate evidence lo axpress a negative conclusion on
regulkarity.

A Emited assurance engagement is more Emited in scope than a reascnable assurance engagemeant and
consequently doas nol enable us 1o oblain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters
that might be identified in a reasonable assurance engagement, Accordingly, we do not exprass a positive
Cpinion.

Qur engagement includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the regulanity and propriaty of
the Academy Trust's income and axpendilure.
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Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust

Independent Reporting Accountants' Assurance Report on Regularity to Bradford
Diocesan Academies Trust and the Education and Skills Funding Agency (continued)

The work underiaken to draw fo our conclusion includes;

+ checking thal the Academy Trust's activities are consisient with is framework and its charitable
obgectives

# checking that the governors and key siaff have disclosed their interes! in related parties, discussing
the same with management and reviewing fransactions during the pariod for undisclosed related
party transactions

s checking that any related party transactions during the period ame conducted at normal commarcial
rates

checking that Academy Trust expenditure is permitted by its funding agreement
checking that any borrowings entered into, incleding leases, are in accondance with the Academies
Handbook

¢ checking thatl any land and building transactions, especially disposals, are in ine with the funding
agreement and Academies Handbook

Conclusion

In the course of our work, nothing has come to our attention which sueggests thal in il material respecis the
axpenditure disbursed and income received during the period 1 Seplember 2016 to 31 August 2017 has not
baen applied to purposes intended by Parliament and the financial transactions do not confarm to the
authorities which govern them.

Lesley Kendrew [Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of
BHP LLP, Statutory Auditor

Chartered Accountants
New Chartford House
Centurion Wiy
Cleckheaton

BD19 308

14 December 2017
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Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust

Statement of Financial Activities for the year ended 31 August 2017

{inciuding Income and Expanditune Account)

Income and andewments from: et
Dorations and capilal grants k4
Charflabhe aelhviles,

Furdirg for the: trust's

educalicrial opamficns 3
Cehir rading achwisss 4
Insaaimanis -]
Tokal
Expandiur on:
Charilable activities.

Acadamy inust educational apembicns &7
Tatal

Ned incomae | [expanditure]

Transfers botesen fends 15

Other recognised gains | (losses):

Gurplus on revaluation

Auchaarial (koEsas) ! gairs on defined

berafit pensian schames 1522
Mol mowemanl in funds

Reconcilistion of funds
Totad funds brought Toreand al 1 Sep 2018
Todal funds canried forwand

Rosinded  Rosiriciod

Tidal
Gereral Fosd Assel  Total 2017

Linrgstricind 2018
Fuids Funds Funds

000 ECOE 000 E000 ED00

1658 (B 20 5468 21,71 1, 0l

- 39,342 - am,342 13,023

2851 . - 2511 501

T . . 7 T

4173 38450 0968 63591 14,818

an 45138 1,027 A5 4TE 14,814

I 45.138 1027 &5 4TH 14,814

32 {8,680, 19,541 17,118 [ 185

(&.01) 2.1 " .

. 4, d 452 [2.288)

1,781 11258} 19,841 21,87 [2 483}

1,013 (4,131) 15,776 12,658 15,141

2,774 (4,258) »B7 34.235 12,658




Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust

Balance Sheet as at 31 August 2017

Fixed ssseis
Tarsgbls assels

Current assais
Stock
Debhars

Cash o banik and in hand

Lisbilities
Craditors: Amoianls falling dus within ona yoar
Mot currend assots

Total nsseis less current llabilities

Crediors: Amounls falling dus afler mane Than ane year
Mol assuls axchuding ponsicn liability

Dwfiresd benalil pensaon schames Eabiliy
Total pasals

Funds of the academy irasl;

Ragtrietod Pumds
Fiond assal fund
Restricied income fund
Ponsion rsamog

Total resiricted furds

Unrosfricted incoma funds
Total funds

12

13

14

14
18
15

15

2017

Company Humber 08258554
2097 2078 2018
£000 i) ] £000
5274 15,781
2 Z
T8 535
8071 2,017
5792 2,852
(25051 {1.181)
3287 1.361
18,5684 7.2
33,564 17,022
{4,326} (4.464]
4,235 12,058
BT 15,778
T 33
(4,326} {4404}
1,481 11,845
— 2T 013
M5 12 858

The financial siaboments on pages 30 « 54 wone approwed by e frusiees. and aulhorised for issso on 18th December 2047 and ane

signed on ther behall by:

Mr Tony Hesselwood
Trustes

3l

Mr Roland Clark

Re dok

o



Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust

Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows from oparating activities
it cash provided by (used in) operaling activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Change In cash and cash equivalents in the reporting period

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 Soptembar 2016

Cash and cash equivalents at the 31 August 2017

a2

Molas

18

18

20

2017 2016
£000 E000
2803 340

161 (64)
3,054 276
2017 1,741
507 2017




Bradlord Diocesan Academbes Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the period ended 31 August 2017

1 St of Sooounting Potcies

A mEmTaEny ol this praclpal Booriting [obokes sooptad (which have Dasen appied consisimaty, aimapt whoes noled),
jrsgements mnd key sounces of esfinaion urcerainty, is et cul boiw,

Bagis of Prapavation

Tra firorciad stdaments of B Trusl, which s public banefi snidy under FRS 100 fawe been prepared wndar the Bisloncal
coE comeniion in sooordance with the Finpscial Reporing Siardand Spplcabin in the UK snd  Repubic: of num;rmm
e Anousing ond Repoding by Cherlies Stalement of Becommendad Practice appicatis %o charfion pragarng thel
WOomINgS i acoordencs wit the Financisl Feporiing Stancrd spplcabie n the LK e Pgsbis of beland (FRES 103 (G hargen
!:ﬂﬁﬂ1mtﬂmmmn]ﬂhﬂ““hl?&h Craitiens Aot 2017 aned e Compani
At

Tras Tirurse Ardeisls. Tra drBreiion ol & pubkc berell bty under FRS WIE

Going Congam

Tha trusees assoss shoitor o use of going concem s appropaats |8 whether thers am any malenal encertairiong eisted o
ey or condiions thal may cast significant doull on the ablity of Ba company i confinue w8 going concam. Tha inntoes.
maky iy pssessmand i respedd of A pared of of kaR oo year oo The dele of authordstion fSor s of the francial
sispmants and Fase corchaded ol e Tred has adogusls madaes i conlings in cperationsl sxslondn for S ichrssabin
Fhew ared thers are no maledal uncefsindes. abou e Trusl's abilly 1o coflifue 68 0 Gang concem, e hay coiiia o
acdapd o guing conoem b of sccounting in prepaning The fndsclsl tslemants.

e

AN NCDMng MS0oroES BN PecOQRessd whin e Trus hees enltlsment 1o 1he Tends. The eosipt i prodabie and ihe aemour can
It Pl iicio_fied realialsby
® Granis
Clrarta ife Pelutied o T Slaneimet of Flrancal ALl on & Seodraids hasi. The Balanes of oo
Fort apeifet frapodes b fel g Surbig U gafiod i Shows 8 Ta seleva furds O o Balinos shae
Wi ifome i rechiaed in adviaos of MoBSng By DEfomance Teited Conditong Thern i rl uhconditionsl
Rl T B T W00 G IS oD B delemed and nclcod b6 oredioes & dobamed BComs el e
periorance-eliiel concilins ane mel Whene enbiienenl ooous belore Income B receled. the ncome i
BoCd

Qurarsl Asal Oran & meoognssd n Rl 0 the Smisment of Finarcil ADhaies in The yoar o whidh i i
recaivabio ard sy shaterant in respect of the poiod bs Ssducied tom inoome and moogrissd us a kbt

Capal granis are recogresed whon Fee s an snconditional eitiement and am net delemed cver o Wa of e
asgE on which oy o spended. Usspenl smounts of capdal grand am eeflecing in the balascs sheet in e
resiricied fand naset fund

- Spcemanihip Income
St aitia etma Srniced 10 I Trum which Brounts 10 B Seeaton i necogneed i the Saalement of Firanial
ASTithed i e parod 0 owhics B B reoehvable (eheie thena ang no parfomance-reened condions). whers
el B probabds and E oan ba megsisred relably

- Danitens
Doratons B recoqrissd on o recehatls tasls (whers Fore aw no pedomance-mdried condSons) whes B
e Fs probabin and [he snoa can bo refably moamamd

- O IOy
Cthes ncoma, including e hire ol lecites, is ecognesd in Fe paviod it I8 mossable and o Be eaten the Trst
Pad provied the Qoods Dr MTviEs

- Danated good, leciites and sardices
Goods donated for resals ane irchoded af fer vabse, being the sxpecied procsods from sais fess the expecied costs
of safe M is practical bo srses T fab valle o receipd B s recogrined in mlach and nesma from ofher inading
actisities’. Uipon nale, T valle of B alnck is charged sgainat ncoma frocy other ading 8ctivitias” and the
procesds ane recogrised B eceme from othey rading aciivites’, VWhees & v imprachical io fair waiye the Teras dea
o fTha om0 low vabse Beme They aee not ecognessd in the finsncial etatemants wnill they sos il This
income i cecogrised within Incoma from offar rading scthlies’,

5 D oadl il ek Sl i IR [PIncl PT O LM ETRagn |
Wihens e dosaled geed i i fxed andel i S measuend ol veles, oniess Ui ingrectics) 1o measone P
inlably, in wfch Gase T ool of tha Bem [0 T Jonor Ahould be wsod. T Jun & ecognesed i3 noons s
daniticr and b comiipanding bnoond 1§ nckoded n e appaopiisin Basd sise? calegony bnd depseciated de T
kil SeonTis Wa i B00nTd B0E Wil 18 TS SO00ulng poboies.

® Tranuder g Corvernion
The Trusl Brings incame in as donaled ndome and h recognisnd i Ba SOFA

" Transter of Existiog Academy into the Trus
The ingooe of e axiiing poadesy should ba mcognisesd through the fer vl staiement



Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the period ended 31 August 2017
(continued)

Expenditure

Expenditure is recognised ance e = a legal of constructive obligaton 1o karsfer econcrmic banadil o a Bird pary, il is
probabie that o ransfes of economic bensfits will be required in Setfement and e smount of ta obligation cam Ba meamned
rekably. Expancitune s classifind by activity. The costs of each activly are made vp of the folad of direc! costs and shared costs,
including suppan codls invelesd in undensiing sach acihaly, Dinecl costs afivibutabla (08 single aciwity are allocaded dieclly o
hmn;l]'lﬁj Shared cosls which contribubs %o MMMMMWMMMMNMIWHBHH
@chivity afe Apporiioned bebwnon Bhosa aclivilies on & basks consisiont with the use of ressurces. Central siafl costa are
sllocated on the basis of hme spanl, gnd degrastiation charges allocaled on the portion of he ASSETE USE,

» Expanditure on Raising Funds

This inciudes all expendiute incurdsd By the Toest 10 raise flunds Tor [is chanipbie purposes and ndedes costs of
afl fundraising activites events and non-charitable trading

« Charitablo Activitins

Thesa are costs incurmed on he Trust's sducalional cpemntons, including suppon cosls and cosls relating fo the
govemanos of T Tiust spportioned 10 chadlabie sciivites

Al resouroRs axpended an incushn of mecovenbie VAT
Tangibie Fixed Assots

Assets costng £1,000 or mone ane capilalised as tangble fed assels and ane camied 8 ¢ost, med of Geprecialion &nd ary
roriken R Iregairmend,

Whiene langible lioed assels have been acguinsd with the aid of specific grants, eithes fiom [ha govemimand of from e plivale
sacion, ey are included in the Balance Sheal at cosl and depreciabed aver their expecied useful economic ifa. Whame there
ana spacilic conditions altached i ;e lunding redquining e continusd usi of Tha &ssel. e rolaled grants are crodiled o a
resiricied fepd assef fund in the Stadement of Finsncial Acedles and carmed forwsd i (he Belance Sheel, Deprecaaaon on Fia
elereanl gesaets is changod direclly bo the restricted fxed assed fund in the Stalomen] of Financisd Aclivilies. Whena tangible: Toed
asssls hanne been actuired with ursesiricied funds, depmciation on such a5seis i charged fo the unrestriched fund,

Depreciaton is prowided on al tangbie fued assets olher than fresbald Bod, Bl rales calculated o witle off e cosl of aach
aasel on A sirsighl-ing bass over its axpacied weelul Ife, ps follows:

= Long leasahoid Buicings 1040 years
= Fixlisws, fGings And equipmani £ ymars
= [CT Rbidwang 3 yanrs
= Botor Vekicles 5 yRars

Aagels in tha counsa of construclion ane inguded ai cost. Depreciation on these assets i nol charged unil they are Brought inito

A reviw Bar impaement of § Bxed assel & camied ouf i evenls or changes in circumsiances indicale thal the camygng walues of
any fived asset may nol be recovarsble. Shorfalls between (he carming valus of finkd AERets &nd thesr reccverabl AMoLnts
afa rpcognised as impaiments.  Impaiment losses are recogrised in e Stalemen of Finanoial Activiies

Lang anid Budorgs

Where the and and boldings ans made available 1o (b Trest under & Church Supplemantal Agreament Ty ane moogrased a5
being ofcupied on similar ferms o an operating kease. Such agreements give the irusiees of the premnises the right o gve
notice (2 of 7 yeasa) and in eflec! make a donalion commitied for tha remainder of tha notice period. These donations made by
the sibe Inusiees are recogased on o lime basis relative (o the panod Tor which a nobicnal renl is recognised, Rend is eslimatad
al T4 of thie walise of The [and and bulkdings, being o reascrable eslimats of the relurn required By 3 eommacczal Bsndlond.

The land and buildings hedd undéer the Local Authonty are Rdd undés & 125 yiar hiase and B recognised a3 B fokd p3sel

Liabilities

Liakdifips are recogrised when there is an obligation o the balance sheed dale &5 & redull of a past evenl. it s probable thal 3
transfer of esonamic beralil will Ba requined in setthemant, and the amourd al the settemend can be estimaled reliabdy, Liabiises
are recograsied al the amound thal the acacemy inssl anlicpales /§will pay b 3088 e debl or the amounl i has recoived a3
pdvanced paymenis for the goods or serdoes il musa provide.



Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the period ended 31 August 2017
(eontinued)

Provisions

Pravisions ama recogrisad whan the Trusi has an obkgaton af the reporing dale as B resuli of 8 past evend which i is probable
will rectudi in the ransfer of ecenomic benalits and the obligalion can be esfmsed seliably.

Provisions ana measunsd afl the bagl aslimata of e amounts reguired o satile he chigatcn. Whana Iha affect of (e lime valus
of money i maberial, Bhe provision is based an the present value of thoss amounts, discounted af the pre-lan discount rabe thal
refiecls thi risics specific 1o T liabikty. The wwwinding ol the discount is recognised withen inferest payabée and simdar chargos.

Leased Assots
FRgnials yrdar apenaing Hases are charged on an acenaaly bass over the W of e leaso,

Investmenis.
Thi Tinask has low ek imlenas] Doafing Sioinls.

Financinl Instrurmnants

Firancial wstnenents ane dassified and scooumied for, scconding o e substance of the contraciusl astangamant, as aither
financiadl assets, financial linbiiies or eguty insinomants. An equily instument is any contract thal evidences o residual interes]
in theh a550ls of e Trust after deducling all of its Eabilties. Financial instruments includes cash at bank, irade dablors, accnapd
Incomss Iram [nancisl rsnemengl (Compesing didands and indenest dus Fom mvesiments], Insde cradions and ascried

expenditure.
Seeck
Linsokd ursfarms and calenng slocks ana walued at #ve lower of cosf o red realsable valua

Tazation

The Trusl Is considersd o pass lhe 12515 set gul in Paragraph 1 Schedule & of the Firance Acl 3010 and therelone § meets the
dalinition of & charitable company for LK companation tax purposes.

#ccordingly, the Trust & potentially axempt from Boaton in mspect of income or capital gains rocelved within
covarad by pal 11, ehapler 3ol the Corporplion Tax Act 2000 or Saction 256 of e Tazakon of Chafpeahlo Gaeng Acl 1992, 16
ther exlend thal such incams or gains ane applied exclusively 1o chasilible puiposes.

Pendiens Benofits

Relirement benedts 1o employees of the Trust are provided by e Teachers’ Pension Scheme [TPST) and the Local
Gowernmant Pengion Schema (LGPE). Thase are defined benafit schemes.

Tha TPS s an urdunded scheme and contribulions ore calculated sa 8% 1o speead the cast ol pensions ower smployses” warking
ivas wiih e Trest in Such @ way thal e pensicn coopl i3 8 subsianially v parceniage of currenl and fubune pansionable
paycll. mmmbﬂﬂﬂm&rﬂwm‘fﬁl It basis of quadeancial 'd'Hu:H'ﬂl‘l'Bu‘h-'l-ﬂ & praspacive
unit credil method. &5 sialed in note 22, the TPS is a mulli-employer scheme and there is insufficen) information avaiabie 10
use defined beneli acooundng, The TPS is thesafore irealed as a defined coninbution schesme Tor accounling purposes. aed ihe
coniribtions. recogrissd i the paricd 1o which Tey relate,

Th LGPS is & fundsd schems and he siiais &re hokd separabely fiom thoss of e Trudl in sapacale neshes admintbdered
furds. Persion scheme assels & measwred al ki valuve ond Eabiilies are measured on an acluarial basls using The projecied
unil crisdil masthod and discounted ol @ ratn egubsmiont o e curent mis of retum an a high quality corpoate bond of eguivalant
Iarm and cusrancy 40 tha liabdtes. The actuadal valuabiona are oblained ai least ifennially and are updaied al each balacts
shoet dale. Tha amourts chanped o aperaling sueplus are The cumenl senvicn cosls and the cosls of scheme introductions,
banelil changes. setilements and curimimants. Thay e included &s part of siafl cosls Bs incumed. MNet indorest on e nal
dafirad beralil Esbiityiastsl B aled fscognitsd in e Seiamsen) of Fineneia! Aclivites and comfipes [P menegl S8 on e
defired benefit obligation and inferes! inoome on the schemne assets, calculated by multiplying the fair value of the schomss
Bas0ls &1 Ta beginning of ha peniod by e raio used o dscound tha bonafil obEgations. The difeencs batewan tha inlanet
incoms an e schims assels ard the ol retuim on e scheme gasels (g recogrised in ofer recogrised gains and losses

Aotuarinl gains and losses are recognised immediately #n other recognised gans and losses.



Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust

Motes to the Financial Statements for the period ended 31 August 2017
(continued)

Funid Accounting
Ureesircied income funds represent those resources which may be used towards meeting any of the charilable objects of e
Trumt at the discration of the rusiees

Restricted foed assst funds are resources which are to be applied 1o speciic capital purposes imposed by funders whene the asset
acquined or crealed i3 e for p specific purpoan.

Resiricted ganeral funds comprise all oiher resincied funds recohsed wilh resictions imposed by o funderidenor and include
granis ircen the Education and Skilly Fundieg Agency and Deparimant for Education.

Critical accounting estimaies and areas of judgement

Extetibiig and jLdgemants an deatnusly eaiuaied and aee Eaded on histoncsl expariance and other o, including
expeclations of haure avents hat ae balieved 10 b reasonable under they Grcumslances.

itk aeontaing sstimales and sSsumpions
This Trusl makes estmales Bnd Eaumphors concening the fiure. The resulling sccounting aslimales and ssaumptons wil, by

definitior, saidom egual the related aclual results. The estimates and asssmptions that ke & significant sk of causing o maleral
adjusiment jo the caemying amounts of assets and Gabilibes within the neat financial year are dscussed below.

The pretent valua of the Local Govemmen! Pension Schems defined benedl liablity depands on a number of faciors that ane
dateemined on an Bchuanal bass using 8 vanety of assuenplions. The assumplions usid i detarmining the net cost (incama] lor
pardiong melude ihe Escount rale. Ary changes in ihees ssaurnpliong, which ans disclossd in nole T2, will mpact ihe casrying
amcunl of the pansions kability. Fufemons a roll iorwend approach which projects resulls fom e ladest full aciuarial vahuatban
performed at 31 March 2018 has been used by the aciuary in valuing the persions labdiey at 31 August 2017. Ary differences
betwean the Sgunes derved from e ol fionward approach and @ S aciuanal valuation would impact on the canysmg amoun) of The
pardion by,

Crlica arapg of jrdgemant
Th Trudl had b camply with DRGCasan ruted Bround Socaudiling for e within S inardia] stasmants. Thars & condidarylsn &h
whether Thens 5 a fao oF seven year fghl be use the land a property of Diocesan ownership.



Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 August 2017
(continued)

2 Donations and capital grants

Unresiricied Restricted

Tiokal
e Funds 1o 2017 2016
E000 EQ0D EQDD £000
Tramsiesr on Convarsion 1,655 18,861 18,518 (42}
Donated fead assats - 2,003 2,099 1,005
Cagital Granks - 842 842 B3
Donatians - 274 274 42
1,655 20,078 21,731 1,088
Funding for the Academy Trust's Educational Operations
Unrestricted Restricted Teakal
Funds Funds  Total 2017 2016
EDDD EQ0D Eand 000
DFE | ESFA grants
. Genaral Annual Gran (GAG) - 32,615 32,615 10,140
. Schood Improvement Geanl - 130 120 40
. Othar DIE/ESFA grants - 3,203 3,203 1,458
= 38,028 38 028 11,838
Oiher Government granis
. Local auihgrity grants - 3,202 3,202 1,209
, Special educational needs 112 112 Ba
- 3134 3,314 1,387
- 39,342 39,342 13,023
iiver Trading activities
Unrestricted Resiricted Total
Furss Funds  Total 2017 2016
£000 £000 £000 £000
Fundraising 29 - 0 |
Uiher {Catering Trips/LetingsTeacher Ins.) 2482 - 2,482 403
251 - 2,511 501
Investment income
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Funds Funds  Total 2017 2016
EQDE £000 EdoD £000
Biank Intarast T - T 7

iy



Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 August 2017
(continued)

E Exponditure
Staff Costs Pay Expendilure Tirtal Tt
Pramilsss Othar 20T pip b
E0aD ] E0gd E0G0 EQH
Expandilune an raising lunds
Trusl's educational opesalions:
. Dirgcl costs 24205 = 4201 28 486 8150
Alacaled suppon costs 8.589 TA18 A.573 17 880 5,684
a8 7418 7774 &6 ATH 14,814
Ml IncomaExpssndbuns [or e padiod inchides
Oiparating lease rentals a.5ma 1,080
Doprociation 1,027 B35
Fasirs payabile 1o aucifor for
= il 14 10
- oA Cosls z 1
Clerking and SLA 10 2
Indesminity [nsurance 4 3
Trusies Reimbursed Expensas 1 1



Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 August

2017 (continued)

T Charitable Activities

Direct costs - educational operations
Support costs - educational operations

Analysis of support casis

Suppor stall costy
Dieprecistion

Technology cosls
Premises oosls
Ckher suppoit costs

Govemancs costs

Total support costs

Total Tolal

2017 Fuidl

£400 EC00

28,496 9,150

17,960 50

46 476 14 814

Educational Total Todal
oparations 2017 2016
E0DD £000 E000

d.9a0 6,939 21587
1.027 1,027 525

270 270 33

B.121 6,121 1,565
3,556 3,556 1,358

17 1w 18

17 88D 17 980 5 a4




Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 August 2017

(continued)
8 Siall
8. Staff cosls
Staff costs during tho poniod werno: Todal Todal
2017 G
E000 £000
Wiages and salaries 23,296 7468
Spcial security costs 2,160 B34
Oparating costs of defined banefit pension schamas 3,281 1,270
Appranticeship Lavy 42 -
28,780 0338
Sipply =128 costs 1,31 444
30,000 78
Staff resineciring costs comprise:
Sevarance paymanis 194 ]
180 34

b. Non statutory/non contraclual staff severance payments

Induded in el reatiuctufing cosls afe non-statulong/non-contreciual spvorance paymants iptalling £190k
{2016 E38k). Individually, the paymants wea: £27k, E260, £23s, EX2K, £15k, £15k, £74K, £13k, £92k, ETk, EFK,

Ed%, E3k and E2k
c. Bl numbers

The sverage nuirber of parsars ernployed by the Trust dusing the period was as iolivws:

2017 2018

Mo, Hi,

Teachars 400 135
Agminisiration and suppor GG 337
Managament 74 &4
1.0840 520

d Higher paid staff

The rumber of amployess whoss emplogss benafils (eduding employer pansion costs)] exceated D60, 000

W
207 2016

Ha. Mo

£80,001 - ETD,000 14 5
£70,004 -  EBD,000 4 1
E£60,001 - EGD,000 3 |
£80,001 - £100,000 F 1
£100,001 - £110,000 F “

£110,001 - £120,000
£120,001 - £130,000
£150,001 - £180,000

Twarty-fve of the bwerty-sic above emplayess particpated in the Teachers” Penaion Schema

Thia twenty Sixth person was in the Local Govemment Pension Schems

e Koy management personned

Tha key managemant personnal of the Trust comprise the trustess and the senicr managemiend feam as listed
on page 3. The todal amount of employes benefits (incduding employer pension contributions) received by ey
managameant persannel for thesr sarvices to iha Trsl was £330 4588 (20046, £2045 L58),



Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust

Motes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 August 2017
(continued)

10

Related Party Transactions - Trustees' Remunoration and Expensaes

Cina or mare iresiecs: has been paid remunesstion or has recesved other benafits from an employment with the Trust,
The Chiaf Execitive Officar only receies remunaration in reapact of sandices she peovides endaraking the role ol
Chigf Exacutive Odficar under her contract of amployment, and nod in resgect of her roba as a rusiss. The vadus of
rustees” remuneralion and other benefits ane a5 follows:

The valus of nistees’ remunaration and other benalis was s folmws:

Ms Cargl Dewhurst (Chiel Executive Officer and Trustea):
Femunaralion £85.000 - £60,000 (2016 £60,000 - £55.000)
Emplayer's pansien contributions paid £10,000 - £15.000 (2016 £5.000 - £10.600)

During the period ended 31 August 2017, travel and subsistence expenses totaling D852 were eimbursed or paid
directly to 2 Trustass (2018 £1.225 o 4 Trusless)

Trusteas® and Officers” Insurancs

In accordance with normal commarcial practice the Trust hkas purchased Trust insuranca o probect Trustees and
officers from claims arsing from negligent acts, ermors of oimisskons cccumng whilst on Trusl's business, The
insurance provides cover up lo £5,000,000 an any one claim and the cast Tor the pered 1 Seplember 2016 1o 31
Auguesd 2017 was £4 023 (2016 £3,378), The cost of thes insurance is includad in the 1ol nsurance cosi
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11 Tangible Fized Assabs

Laaz=hold Land and Fumiture and

Buisings i Compunes Hordeam Molor Vahacles Tkl
B30 faa e ) EDO0 ED00 EDID

Coal
Al 1 Saplembes 20106 14538 [ 0935 - 16427
A 0TS 10432 =3 a14 1 2540
Driponals s e ' s
Al 31 Ausgust 2097 :].:Lﬂ‘l.;! ‘téll!- 1,412 1 'JI_-IHI'
Daprociation
Al Saplember 2016 168 1] armn - BEE
Charged in yes 338 Fo a2 0 1,027
CAsposas ] » 1 "
Al 31 Augusd 2047 S0 L33 T L] !E_
Nal Boak values
AL 31 Auguat J0UE 14T &8 T8 - 15, TE1
Al 37 August 2097 381 1,184 To8 i a5 i

Tha Trust's iransacsons selating i land and Euiidings included.

Whare lard and bulidings are made availibie 5 the Trugt urder a Chureh Supplemaenisl Agrasrman] Pay 50 fecogdied as beng secusied
on shrsar [amms as an cperaling Mase. Such agreemanis give B nastoes of the premises the right o give: notice (2.or T years] and in
affect make a donation commied for e mmairdar of the nobics peniod. Thess dorations by e sde nusiess. aim moognsed cn a bme
Badis ralalive Io (ha paniod 1 wihch § noGonal renl is recognised. Rem is eslimated & 7% of P vl of e lind §nd Buldinga, Bsing A
reasanalls estimats of e refum requeed by 3 commeeial landioed.

Ther land ard buiidings that six of The Academiss pperale from are propertes held in Trust By The Lesds Discesan Board of Finance |LDEF)
and will Sparale undar P phove polity

The land ared building s Fald under the Local Authority e hold under 8 125 waar leass. Thidke Besdamie ane cufmently;

1} Bradiond Forglar Acadey

2] 51 Prilps Chaurch of England Primary Acacemy

J]EIHHMGWI'MW

4) Al Playing Finlds

Tra Teusd cumantly has ane PRI Azgsamy - Buliarshaw Bisiress & Enlsvpeisa Collegs



Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 August 2017
(continued)

12 Siock
2017 2016
EQOD EDO0
Catering Siock 2 -
3 _
13 Debtors
207 2016
EDDD EDDD
Trade dabiors 58 12
VAT recovarabla TE 1068
Pregaymants and sccreed income £&2 415
718 535
14 Creditors: Amounts Falling due within one year
2017 2018
EDDD ED
Trada creditors 383 210
Oriher taxation and social security 533 263
Other crediters 40 2
Accrupls and deferrad incomea 1,550 6
2,505 1,191
Deferred imcoma 2017 2016
EDOD EDDD
Deferred income al 1 Sepiomber 2016 A5 601
Rablgased from previous yearns (£45) {601}
Resources defemed In the year 1,020 445
Deferred Income al 31 August 2017 1,020 445
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v4 Funds
Bdatam i v B 91 11
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vt S0Hr Sl Sporiaratn 1838 Li g -] (1= .10
1L_F'l- M.E l:'lIEJ'I [l as.rire
Total rearicned borads 111-1- w hl.1ﬂ E ﬁl.ﬂ
Fidiid wrisw 1080 Vel baralls 141 A1r 311 2101} 2TH
Toial hardn L5 w1t ok TR L Pk ]
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Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 August 2017
(continued)

16 Analysis of Mol Assets bebwvean Funds

Fund balances al 31 August T01T ane represanbed by

Rasfrictod

Unrestriciod Rostricted Fiaod Assal
Funds Goneral Funds Funds Toisl Fursds
EDGD EDog ED09 EDOD
Tangible fxnd assels - - A52T4 35274
Curmenl assets 2,774 2575 a43 sTax
Curnan| labilies (2. 505) [2.505)
Pension schame kabilty . 4, 338) - 4, 326)
Total not asssts 2,774 [4, 285K B TIT 34,235

17 Commitments under operating leases
Oparating Lanses

A5 30 Auguest 2007 the [okal of e Trusl's Tulung menimum B2ase. paymants undes non-canceliable operating leases was as
Boliorws:

Butiershaw Busingss & Enterprise Colloge who cormeeted Sepbember 2016 had & PFI armangamant which commanced in 2008
mreugh nbagrated Bradiond (Amsay) far & 25 year paciod. The sandoes covensd ans for site managemant. ciaaning sendses.
ground maintsnance, health & safoty, anergy and utlites, carolaking, policy and siraiegy, pairrEhips and rescucEs

207 2018

L300 £l

Amounts dus wilhin ors yaar 1,480 5
Amounis dun batesdsn or G five paars 5,753 ]
Arnounts dus after fve years 15,544 -
E.Tﬂ' 5

A5 30 August 2007 the Trest was ireating ils. righl fo usae ihe lnd and buildings made awvailable by The Leads Diocesan Board of
Financs, as baing similor 16 an ocponating lease (as per the Tanghbile Fimd Assels poficy) The Trust was alss recogniing &
rlabed renlad changs on the Eams basis, Amoynts recsivablo and payatls undar this m—mﬁﬂhﬁumm

27T 2016
£000 £000
Armounits dus within one year 2,094 1.005
fmouns dug bateson crm and fve years i ATd 1,380

4,573 .385

a5



Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 August 2017
{continued)

18 Reconclliiation of Het Incomef{expenditure) to Met Cash Flow from Sperating Activities

207 2016
EQDD £000
Met incomaieopendilune) for the repoting penod (as par the statemaeni 17118 (188}
af firancisl scinatias)
Adjusted for
Deprectalion changes (mols 11} 1,027 525
Capital granis from OFE and othas capital incoma (20,831} (T87)
fladeat racaivalle (male 5) i ] i
Defnad banefit pension schama obligaticn inharnbed 2,907 1171
DeSned benefil penzion schame ooe! less contribuliont payabla [noba 22 ) 1,332 213
Defned benafit pansion scheme Bnancs casl (ndte 22) 138 a3
(Inmeasefdecrease in siocks {z} -
{Inorease)dacreass in deblors (184} (363}
Increasaldecroase] in credibars 1,214 (290}
Had cash provided By | (used in) Oparaling Activities 2881 340
18 Cash Flows from Invesling Activities 2T 2016
£000 EDd0
Dividends, mlarest and rams rom nvesimeants T F
Purchase of tangible fived assels {20, 844) (B2a)
Capital granis from DIE/ESFA, Baz B3
Transfer of fixed assets on corsErsion 10,853 674
et cash provided by ! (used in) Investing activities 161 (B
20 Analysis cash and cash eguivaloms Al 31 August A3 August
2T 2018
EO0d £000
Cash in hard and at bank 5071 04T
Total cash and cash eguivalents 5071 AT

21 Members' Listility

Each mambsar of the Trusl undemakes o contribule to e ssseis of the sompary in the event of i being weund up whill
hi'sha is a membar, or within ong vear after el/she coases 10 be a member, Such amount & may De requined, nol exceading
E90 fer the debils and Tabllies conlracied belore hedshe ceasas 1o be a memberd.



Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the period ended 31 August 2017
(continued)

22 Pension and Similar Obligations

Tha Trasi's employees belong io ben principal persson schemes: the Teachers” Pension Scheme England and
Wales (TPS) for scademic and mdated stalf; and the Local Gowsirement Pemsisn Scheme [LGPS) for non-beaching
staff, which is managed by West Yoskshire Pension Fund, Both ace multi-omployer defined banedi pension schemes.

Tha latest sctuasial valuation of tha TPS ralaled o e poiod snded 31 March 2012 and of the LGPS 31 March
16,

Thesra ware no culstanding or prepad condribuiions at either he beginning ar the end of the financial year,
Teachers' Pension Scheme

Imtroduction

Thia Teachers’ Persion Scheme (TPS) B 8 s@tubony, contrbulony, defined benefil scheme, governed by the
Teachers' Ponsions Regulations (2010) and. from 1 April 20114, by the Taachers” Pansion Scheme Regulations
2014, Membership is awlomatic for full-8me teachers in academies and, from 1 January 2007, sulpmabc S baschar
" pan-ime amplayment ioliowing appointment or a change of contract. although they ere able 10 ool oul.

The TPZ i= an unfunded sdheme and meambaers contribube on a ‘pay as you go' basis = these coninbutions along with

ihase made by employers ahe crediled to the Exchaqeer. Refiremnmend and other persion benefits are pald by public
fungds provided by Pafiament.

Valpaticn of the Teachers' Pansion Scheme

Tha Geowemiméant Achsary, using nosmal actuarial principles, conducts a formal achuanial review of the TPS in
Becordanca with the Pulble Servics Pensions (Vakuations and Emplayer Cost Cap) Directions 2014 published by HM
Treaswry, Tha aim of tha review 15 0 specily e kvel of fulure eonlrbulione. Actuarial schema waluaions are
dependent on assumplions about the walue of fubee costs. design of benefRs and many other faclors. The labest
achagril waluabion of the TPE was camied cut as af 31 March 2012 and In accordance with the Public Sersce
Persions (Valuatons and Employer Cosl Cap) Disctions 2014, The wvaluation report was published by the
D-Bﬂﬂ'h'l-mlhfEﬂmmﬂ.ﬁm&i‘ﬂﬂ.'l’hﬂwmmﬂmwlm.mmmaw

» amplayer contfibution rabes sl at 10.48% of pensionable pay (including a 0.08% employer administration chasge
{eurmanily 14.1%)

» batal schéme Babiities (pensions curmently in paymend and e estimabed cost of future benefits) for serdcs o e
affective dabe of E184 500 milkon, and nolional assets (esfimaled fubure conbributions ogether wish the noticnal
investmants held & the valaation data) of £176 600 milken, ghing & notional pas! sendice deficil of £14 500 milion

= am employer cost cap of 1009% of pensionable pay will be applied to futwe vaivations
» The assuwmed real rade of refuen is 3.0% in socess of prices and 2% in excess of earnings. The rate of roal samings
groavih i assumed 1o be 2.75%. Tha sasumed rominal rabe of retum is 506%.

Dwring tha year tha ampoyar confribulion mte was 14.1% Tha TPS vahestion for 2012 detenrmined an employer rade
of 14.4% which was payable from September 2015, The nesxt valuaton of the TPS is currendy undensay based on
thr Agiril 2018 dara, whereupon the employer conirbution rate is oxpecied io be reassessed and will b payabla from
1 Apeil 2018

Tha employed pansson codts paid 1o TES in the paciod amounded 1o £2, 347 741,
A copy of the valualion repod and suppaning decumantadion & an the Teachars” Pensions websio.
Uinder the definitions sot oul in FRS 192, tha TPS is a multi-empioyer penslon scheme. The Trust has acocouried Toe

it conlributona o the schama as il it wers a defined contributon schema, Thae Trust has 6l cul Bbove e
infarmaton svailable an $e schema.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 August

2017 (continued)

22 Pension and Similar Obligations (continued)

Local Government Pension Schame

The LEGPFS = a funded defined benefl pension schemse, with the assels held in separabe frusiee-
administerad funds, The lotal contribution mada for the year ended 31 August 2007 was £1.265,000 (2016
£468 000), of which employer's contributions totalled ES88.000 (2016: E330,000) and employess'
contributions totalled £377.000 (2016: £136,000) The agresd contribution rates for fulure years are
betwean 12.4 par cent and 18.4 per canl for employers and bebwean 5.5 per cant and 12.5 per cant for
employeas.

Parliament has agreed, &t the reqguest of the Secrelary of Slate for Education, to a guaranies thal, in the
avinl of acadermy closure, eudslanding Local Government Pension Scheme labilites would be me! by the
Dapariment for Education. The guarantes cama inlo force on 18 July 2013

Principal Actuarial Assumptions At 31 August At 31 Ausgrest

2017 Foig (]
Rate of increase in salanias 2.00% 2.00%
Rate of increass lor pensions in paymentinfation 2.008; 2.0
Di=count rate for scheme Bebililes 2.50% 2.0
Infation assumation (CP1) 2.00% 2.00r%

The currant mortality &ssurmptions includa sufficlent allowance for future improvemsants in maortality
rales, The assumdd life expectalions on retirernent age 65 ang:

At 31 August At 37 Augurst
2017 016
Retirirg foday
kiales 221 227
Femalas 25.2 25.6
Reliring irt 20 piars
Males 230 249
Famalas 270 280
The Trusl's share of the assets in the scheme weang:
i 1
F“ﬁ‘:;::: Fair value at 31
2017 August 2016
E00D £000
Equities 11,313 2,154
Property BE0 138
Government bonds 1,408 21
Corporate bomds 572 120
Cash 220 40
Cahar 499 a5
Total market value of assets 14,673 2.BGE

Tha actual return on scheme assels was £1,.565.000 (2016 £423,000)
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 August 2017
{continued)

s Pension and Similar Obligatons [contineed)

Amounts recognised in the statement of financial activities

2017 2018

00 OO0
Curreni serdce cosl (nel of employes confributions) {2,082) 15417}
Mt nbarest ook {138) {43)
Banalit changes. gaini(loss) on curtallmant and gaindloss) on setlemen - (1)
Total pperaling charge {2,220) {585)
Changes in the present value of delined banelil obligations ware as follows:

2017 204

E%000 £1000
Al 1 Seplambsar 10,807 .80
Currant sardon cos 2,082 541
Irieres) oot Ing 17a
Emplayes confributicns rr 138
Aciuarial (gasn)ioss {3.143) 3,005
Banalits paid (148} {73
Past sandoe oost - 1
Plan introduechions, benelit changes, curaliments and settiements B 538 4315
Al 31 August 18,999 10807
Changes in tha falr value of academy's share of schome assets:

2017 2018

E"0o0 £
At 1 September B.443 2052
Inieres! imcome 246 138
Acisanial gainyloss ) 1,318 T8
Empioyer contribufions i1 33
Employes confributions T 134
Benafits paid [148) 73
Pian introductions, benefit changes, aidallments and setilements 5546 3144
At 31 August 14,673 G443
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31
August 2017 (continued)

23 Related Party Transactions

The Trust ts refated 1o Educational Denslopement Limited and the Diecess of Leeds which are
tradineg companies of the Discesan Board of Education, During the paried the following
ransactions iook place bebween the Trust and this refated partys

The Trust provided a consultatien serdcs i tha Diccesan Board of Education {1). This was (o give
professional advice in setting up & new Trust. The prolessional fees provided were af cosl.

2m7T 2018
EDDD E0DG
1 - Professional Fees {Incoma) E36 -
2 = Supply Cowver [Exparma) E8D .
3 - Diocesan SLA'S [Expariza} £1 -

There were 18k due from Educational Developmiznt Limited at tha year and (2016 - Emil).

A Trushes has declarad an imenest in a company providing “supply cower” for 528l (The Classroam
Partnetrship (2]}, A benchmarking exarciss has provided evidence that this senvice is of good
valua

There ware £10k dya to The Classropm Pastnedship al the year end (2016 - Enil).

24 Events afier the end of the reporting period

Theere: werg: two nisw academias jHned the Trest on the 18t Octobar 2017 , Clayion 51 John Church of
England Primary School, East Momon Church of England Primany Schoal, oné new academy on 15l
Havembar 2017, 51 .John's Church of England Primary School,

25 Central Services

Thes Trust has provided the Tollowing central senvices to is scademies during the yaarn

» Educational Suppar Services = Appranticeship Levy Support Services
» Financial Services = Financlal Services

= HR Services > Budgatary Sendces

* Iresurants = Financial Training and Suppor

* Legal Services = Governance Suppor and Clarking

= Others a5 they arise = Risk Management Trairng and Suppod

The trust changes for these sendces a5 8 4.5% of GAG income (Ihs Horeased on 1 January 2017 from
3% due 1o the ceniral senices providing additianal senvices)

An addonal 3% is charged for gl schools thal requine specific school improvement, thes: i geoen back ta
the schools once 8 school developmentd plan ks provided,

The actual amounts charged dunng the year wera &5 follows:

2017 2016

EQG EO0
Acadeny Al 5t James T -
Beda Von Girls” Acadomy 280 -
Bradfond Forsier Academy 11 &0
Buttersharw Business & Enterprise College 511 -
Christ Chusch C of E Primary Academy 43 48
Immarued College Falil] BT
Quenbape C of E Primary Academy 4
5t Qswadds C of E Primary Acadanmy 101 o7
5i Phifips C of E Primary Academy it ] 47
Wesiminster C of E Primary Acsdemy 186 2

1,646 365




Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust

Motes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 August 2017

(continued)

26 Conversion bo Academy Status

On 1 January 2017 the 51 James Church of England Pramaty School converted 1o academy slalus undar the
Acadamies Act 2010 and all the operations and assets and llabililies were ransferred 1o Bradlord Diocesan

Academies Trust from the Bradéond Local Authonty Tor Enil consideration

The tranafer has been accounted fxr 55 & combenation that s in substance a gift. The essals and liabilities ransiered
wirrg walued at thoir fair valee ard recognised in the balance sheel under the appropriate headings with a
oofrespanding nel amount recoonised 85 a nel gain in the Stslement of Financial Activiies as Donations - transfar

froem local authorily on conversion.

Tha Tollowing table sais out the fair values of the doentiffable assats and liabilties transferred and an analysks of theair

recognition in the SOFA.

Rostricted

Unrestricted Restricted Fized Asset
Funds General Funds Funds Total
E000 EDDD EQOD EQon

Tangible fioed assels

Cher tangible fioad assets - S 160 160
Budget surplus on LA funds 24 4
LGPS pension (dafici) = = ] -
Hat assats/liabliities) 24 - 160 184

S5l
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MNotes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 August 2017
(continued)

28 Conwersion to Academy Status

Cn 1 Soplomber 2016 the Bulteshars Businass & Enterprise Colage converiad 1o academy slaius under the Acadamias Acl
2010 and al the cporaions and assals and liabiities wore transfermed o Bradiond Diocesan Academias Trust from e
Eradicord Local Authanty for Erd consaderation. Ths comversion inconporating a PFI and as sudh there wena no assels b
iransles

Thae tramtder has bean accounbed for &8 8 combination thal & in substancs a gift. The assebs and Habdilies trarafemed were
valusd @ thoir faér value and recognised in the balance shist under the appropriale haadings with 8 comesponding el
amaurd recognised &% o net gain in the Statement af Financial Activities as Donations = tmnsfer from kool authanty on
COnwEnon.

The follewing table sefs out the fair values of the identifiable assets and labilifes fransferred and am analysis of thesr
FeCOGritan in the S0FA,

Resiricted

Unrestricied Restricind Fixnd Amsat
Funds Genaral Funds Fungls Toidal
il ] i o Edd E00a

Tangitla fiaed assets

. Ceher tangible fixed asseis 5 5 a -
Birdget surplus on LA funds 557 - - S57T
Burdiget surplus on other school funds - . . i
LGPS pensian (deficil) - (95) - {38}

Met assotadliabilities) BET {15] - 463
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Motes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 August 2017

{continued)

AT Transdar of Exisling Acadamies into the Trusi

On 1 Seplombar 2016 (he Bele Vs Girs' Academny (8 stand afons Academy Trust), jored the Bradiond Doossan Acadermies
Trusl Thay company (hal Bala Vo Garty’ ACaSpmy was nooporaled ureder has now Baen Sissovod amd 8 of ils Opeabons an

figwy under [ha Bradiand Discatan Academeed Tos! corirol

Tree Acadarry Trusts flive agreed i ihe adsel. liablites nd opansions of the indhidusl scacarmy s randlernsd Bl nil

consideration it will be accowunied for as a gift. From the date of acquisition:

= thi assels and Babilties of the incoming academy should be walued at ter fair value

Tangibls fxed assets

= Leasehoid Land & Busldings
= Fistures & Filtings

= Compuler Equipme

- Malor Vahiche

Ciihar Asgpals

- Sinch

- Dabiors dus in s (Reh one yaar
Caah in Bank ang in Hand

Liabdkties

= Credilors dus in less han ors yeas
Perdions

- Paniian Sehaims Azt

= Ponsian Schamras Liabdiies

Ml Assals

Vals rapoed by Fair Valise Trangler in
transleming Trust  Adjustmants recognised
EDOg Efoa E000

18,283 v 18,283

275 - 75

134 - 134

1 s 1

2 - 2

178 - 128

1,074 - 1,074

{292} - (213

3,552 - 3,592

(5,354) - 15,359)

18,598 . 18,918




Bradford Diocesan Academies Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 August
2017 (continued)

28 Resiated Statement of Financial Activities for the year ended 31 August 2016 (including Income and

Expenditura Accouni)
Rastriclted  Resticled Restated
Unresticted Ganaral  Fixed Asgsel Total
Funds Fuands Funds 20186
Income and endowments from: EQDD EQO0 E£000 EDOD
Donations and capital grants 497 (166) 674 1,005
Charifable activitees:

Funding for the irusl's

educational operalions - 13,023 a3 13,108
Other trading activilias 501 - - 501
Imastiments T g a T
Total 1,005 12,857 Ta7 14,818
Expenditura on:

Charftable dttiibies:

Acadamy rust educational operplions 104 14,180 25 14,814
Tolal 109 14,180 ] 14,814
Nat income | (expenditura) BOE (1.323) 232 {195)
Transfers between funds (62) 23 30
Oher recognised gains [ (losses):

Actuarial (losses) | galng on definaed

benefit pansion schemas - (2 268) - {2,288)
Mel movernent in funds a34 {3.5EE) 27 {2 483)
Raconciliation of funds

Total funds broughl forward at 1 Sep 2015 179 [543) 15,505 15,141
Total funds carried forward 1,013 {4,131} 15776 12,658
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